

## Contact

isabel.howlett@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/isabel-howlett  
(LinkedIn)

isabelhowlett.weebly.com/ (Other)  
www.isabelhowlett.co.uk (Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Compositing  
Feature Films  
Roto

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)  
Spanish (Limited Working)

## Certifications

Duolingo Spanish Fluency:  
Intermediate (Estimated)

# Isabel Howlett

Digital compositor available in London and Madrid  
London, Greater London, United Kingdom

## Summary

6 years of working knowledge and experience with Nuke on feature films. Good organisation and communication skills with a strong eye for detail, colour and composition. Able to prioritise work efficiently according to the requirements of each shot. Conscientious and used to working to tight deadlines and familiar with most project management software.

Fine art and photography background compliments compositing skills with an excellent feel for colour and design which enables an understanding of the look required and the ability to produce high quality shots. Previous experience of digital retouching (Photoshop) within various picture libraries aids rig removal and digital paint work.

Showreel: <http://isabelhowlett.weebly.com>

Portfolio: [www.isabelhowlett.co.uk](http://www.isabelhowlett.co.uk)

IMDB: <http://www.imdb.com/name/nm4463456/>

---

## Experience

### Milk Visual Effects

#### Digital Compositor

July 2018 - September 2018 (3 months)

London, United Kingdom

#### Origin

Good Omens

### PEERLESS CAMERA COMPANY LIMITED

#### Digital Compositor

June 2018 - June 2018 (1 month)

London, United Kingdom

#### Judy

The Innocents

### Atomic Arts

#### Digital Compositor

February 2018 - March 2018 (2 months)

London, United Kingdom

Captive State

Robin Hood

axis VFX

Digital Composer

October 2017 - December 2017 (3 months)

Bristol, United Kingdom

Early Man

Ilion Animation Studios

Composer

June 2016 - March 2017 (10 months)

London, United Kingdom

Paramount Pictures CG feature animation Wonder Park

Ghost VFX

Digital Composer

April 2016 - April 2016 (1 month)

Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles: Out of the Shadows

Ilion Animation Studios

Composer

September 2015 - February 2016 (6 months)

Madrid Area, Spain

Paramount Pictures CG feature animation - Wonder Park.

PEERLESS CAMERA COMPANY LIMITED

Composer

May 2015 - August 2015 (4 months)

London Has Fallen

Da Vinci's Demons

One Of Us

Roto and Prep Artist

March 2015 - May 2015 (3 months)

Terminator Genisys

BlueSpill

Roto artist

December 2014 - March 2015 (4 months)

Passion Pictures

Compositor

October 2014 - November 2014 (2 months)

Atomic Arts

Digital Compositor

July 2014 - July 2014 (1 month)

The Gambler.

Colour grading CG crowd scenes and rig removal.

Baseblack

Digital Compositor

May 2014 - July 2014 (3 months)

Kingsman: The Secret Service

Integrating CGI with live action, keying green screens and replacing backgrounds.

BlueBolt

Compositor

February 2014 - May 2014 (4 months)

The Woman In Black 2 - Angel of Death (2015)

The Man From UNCLE (2015)

The Game (TV Series) (2014)

The Senate VFX

Digital Artist

May 2013 - December 2013 (8 months)

Muppets Most Wanted

Prep and clean up with some comping. I worked on creating mattes from tricky bluescreens and roto, removed rig and rods and added effects.

Proof Inc.

Junior compositor

September 2012 - September 2012 (1 month)

Compositing temps and finals on Captain Phillips.

### Destroy All Monsters

Matte Compositor

September 2011 - January 2012 (5 months)

Prep artist for the DI on John Carter. Creating RGBA mattes from CG passes and applying lens distortion data.

### Cinesite

Roto/Prep for feature film

July 2011 - September 2011 (3 months)

Roto/prep artist on John Carter

### The Senate VFX

Roto and prep artist

February 2011 - July 2011 (6 months)

Preparing mattes for Captain America

### Petsmiles.com

Designer

September 2000 - June 2003 (2 years 10 months)

---

## Education

### Escape Studios

Compositing · (2009 - 2009)

### London Metropolitan University

BA, Fine Art